


ATTACHMENT A 
Lincoln Heights Housing Community Co-Developer 

DCHA RFQ 0009-2018 
 
INQUIRIES/QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 
QUESTION 1:  Section B.6 states that the team will be responsible for “certain” costs relating to 
permits, approvals, clearances and licenses including costs for demolition and new construction.   This 
implies that the team will only be responsible for a portion of predevelopment costs, but not all.  Does 
the housing authority intend on sharing all predevelopment expenditures with the developer; including 
those associated with planning, demolition, and new construction of the project in phases or as a 
whole? 
 
DCHA RESPONSE:  The solicitation is for a Request for Qualifications only but once a Team is selected at 
the Request for Proposal (RFP) stage, the selected Team will enter into an agreement with DCHA, which will 
include design guidelines and performance standards, financial terms, time of performance, occupancy and 
management agreements and other necessary matters. In addition, the agreement will describe the cooperative 
roles for the planning and development of the Development Parcels. 
 
 
QUESTION 2:  What subsidy type will be available for the replacement units?  RAD, PBV, HCV or 
other? 
 
DCHA RESPONSE: The solicitation is for a Request for Qualifications only but respondents should 
assume minimal reliance on the availability of DCHA funds other than Annual Contributions Contract 
(ACC) subsidy. If DCHA determines, in its sole discretion, that capital funds or some other type of 
subsidy will be made available, DCHA will address funding availability within the appropriate 
agreement with the selected Team after the Request for Proposal (RFP) stage. 
  
 
QUESTION 3:  The outline for section VII on the checklist does not correspond to the outline of 
required information in the CONTENT OF PROPOSALS section of the RFQ, i.e. Property 
Management List, Statement Regarding debarments, suspensions, bankruptcy, or loan defaults, and 
Evidence Regarding Tax Liabilities.  Can you please provide additional guidance?  
 
DCHA RESPONSE: See Revised: Exhibit 1- Response Checklist 
 
QUESTION 4: What is the current existing unit mix at Lincoln Heights? 
 
DCHA RESPONSE: 
 

Existing Unit Mix  
Bedroom Size Townhouse Walk-up Total 

One - Bedroom 0 66 66 
Two - Bedroom 0 225 225 

Three - Bedroom 50 57 107 
Four - Bedroom 42 0 42 

 
92 348 440 

 

http://www.dchousing.org/docs/dynt4syv303.pdf


QUESTION 5: Why did DCHA start with the demolition of those particular 33 units? 
 
DCHA RESPONSE: The 33 units that are scheduled to be demolished this year were part of a 
potential Phase 1 of redevelopment during the early planning process.  The units have been vacant 
since 2008. For health and safety reason DCHA has decided to demolish the vacant units. 
 
DCHA intends to work with the selected Co-Developer Team after the RFP stage to determine the best 
method and phasing to redevelop the site. 
 
 
QUESTION 6: The solicitation indicates that 91 units have been designated as replacement units for 
Lincoln Heights.  How many of the other planned offsite replacement units that were referenced in the 
PowerPoint that was presented at the pre-proposal meeting will be designated as Lincoln Heights 
replacement units only? 
 
DCHA RESPONSE: It has not been determined if other planned off site replacement units for the 
redevelopment will be for Lincoln Heights only and not designated Richardson Dwellings. 
 
 
QUESTION 7: Will everyone who submits a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) proposal be allowed 
to apply for the future Request for Proposals (RFP)? 
 
DCHA RESPONSE: Only qualified respondents will be asked to submit a proposal at the RFP stage. 
 
 
QUESTION 8: When does DCHA anticipate issuing the RFP for Lincoln Heights? 
 
DCHA RESPONSE: A determination has not been made but issuance of a RFP could be as soon as 
this summer. 
 
QUESTION 9: Will there be a separate solicitation for Richardson Dwellings? 
 
DCHA RESPONSE: There is a possibility that a separate solicitation could be issued for Richardson 
Dwellings. 
 
 
 

 
 


	Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer (22).pdf
	DCHA RFQ 0009-2018 Lincoln Heights Housing Community Co-Developer Addendum No. 1.pdf



